
 
 
 

 
                                          

                                                          DOMESTIC PACKAGE PROPOSAL FORM                                                          DOMESTIC PACKAGE PROPOSAL FORM                                                          DOMESTIC PACKAGE PROPOSAL FORM                                                          DOMESTIC PACKAGE PROPOSAL FORM    

                                                        QUESTIONS TO BE ANSWERED BY THE PROPOSER                                                        QUESTIONS TO BE ANSWERED BY THE PROPOSER                                                        QUESTIONS TO BE ANSWERED BY THE PROPOSER                                                        QUESTIONS TO BE ANSWERED BY THE PROPOSER    
 

1 . Name of Proposer (in full) ………………………………………...........................................………………………………….  

 

     Postal Address…………………………………………………....... .. .. .......................... ………………………………………… 

      

     Profession or Occupation.…………………………. ........................................…………………………………………………. 

      

     Residential Address (at which the insurance is required)…………………………………………………………….………… 

     TeI. No................................………………………………………….. 

     First Period of Insurance required -- From………………….………...To……………………………...................(inclusive) 
 

Note: Please give definite answers to each questionNote: Please give definite answers to each questionNote: Please give definite answers to each questionNote: Please give definite answers to each question----ticks or dashes are not sufficient.ticks or dashes are not sufficient.ticks or dashes are not sufficient.ticks or dashes are not sufficient. 

2.Of what  materials are the buildings constructed 

    (a) Walls ?  ………………………………………….. 

    (b) Roof?…………………………………………….. 

2. 

(a) ……………………………………………… 

(b) ……………………………………………… 

 

3.What is its height in storeys?…………………………………………………. 3.    ..…………………………………………….. 

 

4. How are the outbuildings (if any) constructed 

(a) Walls?……………………………………….…. 

                                         (b)    Roof? …………………………………………. 

 

4. 

(a) ………………………………………………. 

(b) ……………………………………………… 

5. Is any business, profession or trade carried out in any portion of the 

premises of which the residence forms a part?   ………………………….                                

    If so, give particulars ………………………………………………………….. 

 

………………………………………………….. 

…………………………………………………. 

 

6. Is the residence           (a)    a private dwelling house?………………… 

                                        (b)    a self-contained flat with separate 

entrance exclusively under your control?…….. 

                                        (c)    rooms not self-contained ? …………….. 

 

(a)………………………………………………. 

 

(b)………………………………………………. 

(c)………………………………………………. 

 

7. Is the residence solely in your occupation (including your family and 

servants) ? 

 

 

………………………………………………… 

8. Do you let to other residence or have boarders?……………………….. 

 

…………………………………………………. 

9. Will the residence be left without an inhabitant                                                        

                                      (a) for more than 7 consecutive days?……… 

                                      (b) for more than 30 consecutive days?………… 

                                      (c)  if so, state period of unoccupancy?……… 

 

(a) ……………………………………………… 

(b) ……………………………………………… 

(c) ……………………………………………... 

10. Are the buildings in a good state of repair and will they be so 

maintained?  

…………………………………………………… 

11 Has any Company or Insurer, in respect of any of the  

     contingencies to which the proposal applies: 

(a)  Declined to insure you ?………………………… 

(b)  Required special terms to insure you ?……… 

(c) Cancelled to refused to renew your insurance?. 

                                 (d)  Increased your premium on renewal?… 

 

 

(a) ……………………………………………….. 

(b) ……………………………………………….. 

(c) ……………………………………………….. 

(d) ……………………………………………….. 



 

12 Have you ever-sustained loss from any of the perils for which you 

are now seeking insurance? If so, give particulars………………..…… 

 

 

……………………………………………………. 

 

13 Have you any other policies in force covering any of the 

     contingencies to be insured against ? If so, please give particulars … 

 

 

……………………………………………………. 

 

14. What precautions are adopted for protecting the premises and 

property? (Please give full details) ……    

 

 

PROPERTY TO BE INSUREDPROPERTY TO BE INSUREDPROPERTY TO BE INSUREDPROPERTY TO BE INSURED    

    

SECTION A SECTION A SECTION A SECTION A ---- BUILDINGS BUILDINGS BUILDINGS BUILDINGS    

The Proposer’s residence being a private dwelling house or private flat and all the domestic 

offices, stables, garage and outbuildings on the same premises and  used in connection 

therewith, and the walls gates and fences around and pertaining thereto, including landlord's 

fixtures and fittings in the said  buildings all situated at  

…………………………………………………………………………….……………………………………. 

(all the said buildings are brick, stone or concrete built with slate tile, concrete, 

asbestos or metal roofs except es specifically mentioned)..………………………………    

    

TOTAL SUM INSUREDTOTAL SUM INSUREDTOTAL SUM INSUREDTOTAL SUM INSURED    

 

 

 

 

…………………………… 

    

SECTION B SECTION B SECTION B SECTION B ---- CONTENTS CONTENTS CONTENTS CONTENTS    

On furniture household goods and personal effects of every description the property of the 

Proposer  or of any member of the Proposer’s family normally residing with the Proposer, 

and fixtures and fittings the Proposer's own or for which the Proposer is legally responsible, 

not being landlords fixtures and fittings, in the Buildings of the Proposer’s residence.                                                                   

The policy does not cover; 

(i)    Property more specifically insured 

(ii)  Deeds, bonds, bills of exchange, promissory notes, cheques, travelers cheques, 

securities for  money, stamps,        documents of any kind, cash, currency notes, 

manuscripts, medals, coins  motor vehicles end accessories and live stock unless 

mentioned specifically herein. 

(iii) Any part of the structure or ceilings of the Buildings, wallpapers and the like or external  

television and radio antennae, aerials, aerial fittings, masts and towers. 

No one article (Furniture, Household appliances, Pianos and Organs excepted) shall be 

deemed of  

greater value than 5 per cent of the Total Sum Insured on the contents unless such article is  

specifically insured. 

Specify here any such articles of greater value               ).......................................................  

than 5 per cent of the total sum insured on said contents) ............................................... 

                                                             Total sum insured on contents                      Total sum insured on contents                      Total sum insured on contents                      Total sum insured on contents                      TShs. 

The total value of platinum, gold and silver articles, jewellery and furs will be deemed not to  

exceed one-third of the total sum insured on the said contents unless specially agreed. If the 

said value exceeds this proportion please state the total value of such property.                                    

Shs                                                         

    

 

Show how the full value 

of the contents is made 

up on an separate sheet 

of paper 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

…………………………… 

…………………………… 

 

 

 

…………………………… 

SECTION C SECTION C SECTION C SECTION C ---- ALL R ISKS ALL R ISKS ALL R ISKS ALL R ISKS                                                                                                                        

DESCRIPTION                                                                                                                                        

Each article must be described and its value 

stated………………………..………………………………………... 

…………………………………………………………………………………………………….…………………

……..………………………………….……………………………………………………………………………. 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………      

                                                                                                                                                                                          

Shs   

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

……………………………. 



    

SECTION D SECTION D SECTION D SECTION D ---- WORKMENS COMPENSATION  WORKMENS COMPENSATION  WORKMENS COMPENSATION  WORKMENS COMPENSATION     

Please state the number of servants employed 

Indoor servants. ……………………………...Stablemen..……………….........................................  

Gardeners........…………............. Watchmen and Drivers.....................…………………........….. 

    

SECTION E SECTION E SECTION E SECTION E ---- LIABILITY (OWNERS LIABILITY (OWNERS LIABILITY (OWNERS LIABILITY (OWNERS))))    

If you are the Owner of the Residence do you wish to insure your liability for an Indemnity 

Limit of  

Tshs 5,000,000…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………    

    

    

SECTION F SECTION F SECTION F SECTION F ---- LIABILITY (OCCUPIERS) LIABILITY (OCCUPIERS) LIABILITY (OCCUPIERS) LIABILITY (OCCUPIERS)    

If you are the Occupier of the Residence do you wish to insure your Liability for an Indemnity 

Limit of Tshs 5,000,000 ………………… 

    

    

    

DECLARATIONDECLARATIONDECLARATIONDECLARATION    

I do hereby declare that the above answers and statements are true, and that I have withheld no material 

information regarding this proposal . I agree that this declaration and the answers above given, as well as any 

proposal or declaration or statement made in writing by me or anyone acting on my behalf shall form the basis of 

the contract between me and the Company, and I further agree to accept indemnity subject to the conditions in and 

endorsed on the Company's policy. I also declare that the above total represents not less than the full value of the 

property, as above mentioned. 

 

Date................................……….....                                                Signature of Proposer............................................ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

The Liability of the Company does not commence until the proposal has been accepted and the first premium paid. 


